ATLANTIC OIL PRODUCGING COMPANY

" MAGNOLIA BUILDING

DALLAS, TEXAS

June 17, 1935,

E. H. BLUM
VICE-PRES. AND GEN'L. MGR.

IN REPLY REFER TO FiLg LP-B
TOEMS: St-

ot

@

r, F. J. Vesely,
C'ete 0il & Ces Inswector,
Carlebad, New iexico.

Dear Sir:

To meet your requirements, we cre atteching in tripli-
cate Notice of Intention:to Change Plans, covering the setting of
8 5/8" OD 32# Lapweld and 5 1/2% OD 17# Seamless Cesing incteszd of
setting 1400' of 9 5/8" 32# casing and 3450' of 7" 24# casing in
our C. D. Woolworth No, 1, located in the SW/4 of NE/4 of Sectinn
<6, Township 24 Sonth, Renge 36 Bzst, Cooner il Field, Lez County,
I'ew Mexico,
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Yours very truly,

ETLANTIC QIZ "RCTUCING COMTANY
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Prilling 2 Production Tenertment
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BEncl.



